

ESTTA Tracking number: **ESTTA915415**

Filing date: **08/13/2018**

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE  
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

<b>Proceeding</b>	91242087
<b>Party</b>	Defendant RA Outdoors, LLC
<b>Correspondence Address</b>	BENJAMIN DIEDERICH LAW OFFICE OF BENJAMIN DIEDERICH 29826 HAUN RD., SUITE 311 MENIFEE, CA 92586 ben@protectorlaw.com, ip@protectorlaw.com no phone number provided
<b>Submission</b>	Motion to Amend Application
<b>Filer's Name</b>	Benjamin Diederich
<b>Filer's email</b>	Ben@Protectorlaw.com, IP@ProtectorLaw.com
<b>Signature</b>	/BND/
<b>Date</b>	08/13/2018
<b>Attachments</b>	Motion_Amend_Signed.pdf(2195529 bytes )

**IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE  
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD**

INFORMATION BUILDERS, INC.	)	
	)	
Opposer,	)	Opposition No.: 91242087
	)	
v.	)	Mark: ASPIRA FOCUS
	)	
RA OUTDOORS, LLC	)	
	)	
Applicant	)	Serial No.: 87/732,034
	)	

---

**MOTION TO AMEND APPLICATION WITH OPPOSER’S CONSENT**

Applicant, RA Outdoors, LLC through its attorneys and pursuant to 37 C.F.R. §2.133, hereby requests an amendment to the present identification of goods/services. This Motion is made with the consent of Opposer, Information Builders, Inc.

Applicant requests that the following changes be made to the present identification of goods/services in International Classes 009 and 042:

Computer ~~software~~ and mobile applications for use in the reservation of lodging in hotels, motels, resorts, and lodges and campgrounds located in Federal, State, Provincial, County, City, and privately-held parks and for use in the reservation of access tickets for recreational facilities and the recreational activities carried out in such facilities; Computer ~~software~~ and mobile applications for use in hunting and fishing licensing sales by Federal, State, and Provincial Wildlife, and Conservation Agencies; Computer ~~software~~ and mobile applications in the field of boat and recreational vehicle registration and titling; Computer ~~software~~ and mobile applications for reservations in the field of State and County marinas

Providing on-line, non-downloadable ~~software~~ computer applications for use in the reservation of lodging in hotels, motels, resorts, and lodges and campgrounds located in Federal, State, Provincial, County, City, and privately-held parks and

for use in the reservation of access tickets for recreational facilities and the recreational activities carried out in such facilities; Providing on-line, non-downloadable ~~software~~ computer applications for use in hunting and fishing licensing sales by Federal, State, and Provincial Wildlife, and Conservation Agencies; Providing on-line, non-downloadable ~~software~~ computer applications in the field of boat and recreational vehicle registration and titling; Providing on-line, non-downloadable ~~software~~ computer applications for reservations in the field of State and County marinas

Accordingly, Applicant requests that the present identification of goods/services in

International Class 009 be deleted and substituted with the following:

Computer and mobile applications for use in the reservation of lodging in hotels, motels, resorts, and lodges and campgrounds located in Federal, State, Provincial, County, City, and privately-held parks and for use in the reservation of access tickets for recreational facilities and the recreational activities carried out in such facilities; Computer and mobile applications for use in hunting and fishing licensing sales by Federal, State, and Provincial Wildlife, and Conservation Agencies; Computer and mobile applications in the field of boat and recreational vehicle registration and titling; Computer and mobile applications for reservations in the field of State and County marinas

Further, Applicant requests that the present identification of goods/services in

International Class 042 be deleted and substituted with the following:

Providing on-line, non-downloadable computer applications for use in the reservation of lodging in hotels, motels, resorts, and lodges and campgrounds located in Federal, State, Provincial, County, City, and privately-held parks and for use in the reservation of access tickets for recreational facilities and the recreational activities carried out in such facilities; Providing on-line, non-downloadable computer applications for use in hunting and fishing licensing sales by Federal, State, and Provincial Wildlife, and Conservation Agencies; Providing on-line, non-downloadable computer applications in the field of boat and recreational vehicle registration and titling; Providing on-line, non-downloadable computer applications for reservations in the field of State and County marinas

Applicant respectfully submits that republication of the mark is not required as the proposed amendment serves to limit the goods and services covered by the application.

Respectfully submitted,

LAW OFFICE OF BENJAMIN DIEDERICH

By: 


Dated: August 13, 2018

Benjamin Diederich  
29826 Haun Road, Suite 311  
Menifee, CA 92586  
(951) 332-7079  
Attorney for Applicant

Opposer, Information Builders, Inc., hereby consents to Applicant's foregoing amendment to application Serial No.: 87/732,034 for ASPIRA FOCUS.

Respectfully submitted,

LEVINE MANDELBAUM PLLC

By: 

Dated: August 13, 2013

Howard F. Mandelbaum  
222 Bloomingdale Road, Suite 203  
White Plains, NY 10605  
(914) 421-0500  
Attorneys for Opposer